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From: Ted Bandi
To: Appeals
Subject: Complaint Roll #2129012570
Date: September 23, 2024 3:39:11 PM
Attachments: Initial Flight.pdf

Rescheduled Flight.pdf
RN 2129012570 64135 Eastway Dr E assessment complaint information.pdf
Death Certificate.pdf

To whom it may concern 

The following is the evidence I’m submitting in regards to my complaint (roll #2129012570),
which was considered an ‘invalid complaint’ due to the complaint deadline passing. 

I was initially supposed to fly to Toronto on August 15th to see an ailing family member
(stepmother named Judy Manning, who had terminal cancer), but I got a call from Dr. Melissa
Chan from the oncology department at Credit Valley Hospital on August 6th. Dr. Chan
advised me that based on her experience that I should attempt to fly back to Toronto sooner as
it was questionable if she would make it until August 15th. I immediately rescheduled my
flight with Porter airlines to Toronto for the earliest flight out of Calgary which was on August
8th. 

On August 12th while my stepmother was in palliative care I called Foothills county and
spoke with Magdalena Irzyk about my complaint of the assessment. After the explanation she
provided me, I advised her that I would like to go ahead and file a formal complaint. She then
advised me that I had to fill out a form to make the complaint official. 

The first email I received from the appeals team only included a PDF that was un-fillable and
as I was at the hospital at the time, I advised them that I wouldn’t be able to print it off and get
it back to them in time. I then subsequently received a multiple more emails from the appeals
team with links and pdf's but none of the solutions that were provided to me allowed me to fill
in the required form. Sadly between 5-5:30 pm EST, just prior to the deadline my stepmother
passed and I could no longer deal with the issue on that day.

On the morning of August 13th I sent in a text version of the required form via email but I was
told that it could not be accepted after the August 12th deadline.

Please find attached all documentation I highlighted above, including itinerary of my original
flight, rescheduled flight, all email correspondence with the foothills assessment and appeals
team and the stepmothers death certificate.

If you have any questions, please feel free to contact me at 416-420-8484

Regards,
Tibor Bandi

[EXTERNAL EMAIL] This email has originated from outside of the Foothills County organization. Do not
click on any links or open any attachments unless you recognize the senders Name and Email address.
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From: Porter Airlines flyporter@notifications.flyporter.com
Subject: Booking details: Thu Aug 15, 2024 - Calgary (YYC) to Toronto-Pearson (YYZ)


Date: August 5, 2024 at 1:28 PM
To: tgbandi@icloud.com


C O N F I R M A T I O N  N O .
C O N F I R M A T I O N  N U M B E R


I8TC6T
B O O K I N G  S T A T U S


Confirmed


Duration 3hr 50min


Your travel is
confirmed.
Thank you for booking with Porter Airlines.
Please review your reservation details below.


Manage My Booking


Thu Aug 15, 2024


YYC
CALGARY


YYZ 
TORONTO-PEARSON Calgary  Toronto-Pearson  


P D  3 5 2


07:10 AM
Departure time: 07:10 AMCalgary, AB (YYC)


Terminal


01:00 PM 
Arrival time: 01:00 PMToronto-Pearson, ON (YYZ)


Terminal 3


Operated by Porter Airlines (Canada) Ltd.



https://clicks.flyporter.com/f/a/sUy9VSErkZrGDJVo_3HvBg~~/AAQRxQA~/RgRok6zcP0RRaHR0cHM6Ly93d3cuZmx5cG9ydGVyLmNvbS9lbi1jYS9tYW5hZ2UtZmxpZ2h0cy9teS1ib29raW5ncy9ib29raW5nLWRldGFpbHM_dG9rZW49VwNzcGNCCmar3CexZsTqTm5SEnRnYmFuZGlAaWNsb3VkLmNvbVgEAAADNg~~





Duration 4hr 15min


Tibor Bandi S E A T S


YYC to YYZ
 No seats assigned


 
B A G S


No bags added


S E A T S


YYZ to YYC
 No seats assigned


 
B A G S


No bags added


 


Seats
YYZ to YYC. No seats assigned Bags: No bags added


You’re missing out on points!


Tue Aug 27, 2024


YYZ
TORONTO-PEARSON


YYC 
CALGARY Toronto-Pearson  Calgary  


P D  3 5 7


01:55 PM
Departure time: 01:55 PMToronto-Pearson, ON (YYZ)


Terminal 3


04:10 PM 
Arrival time: 04:10 PMCalgary, AB (YYC)


Terminal


Operated by Porter Airlines (Canada) Ltd.


Passengers


Join VIPorter
Join V I Porter
 or log in to add VIPorter number(s) to the


passengers in your booking.* 
to add V I Porter number(s) to the passengers in your booking.*


*Log in to your VIPorter account and find your reservation in My Bookings. Select Update Passenger Details in



https://clicks.flyporter.com/f/a/RY_lVEwn5U2pbNWPyLr2tQ~~/AAQRxQA~/RgRok6zcP0RGaHR0cHM6Ly93d3cuZmx5cG9ydGVyLmNvbS9lbi1jYS92aXBvcnRlci9yZWdpc3RyYXRpb24_bGlkPTd1bjFsZmZ1NHlqNlcDc3BjQgpmq9wnsWbE6k5uUhJ0Z2JhbmRpQGljbG91ZC5jb21YBAAAAzY~

https://clicks.flyporter.com/f/a/rMg3_I8WvBEB7MCuuyDWIg~~/AAQRxQA~/RgRok6zcP0Q2aHR0cHM6Ly93d3cuZmx5cG9ydGVyLmNvbS9lbi1jYS9sb2dpbj9saWQ9Z2hwcG93cmFyZWh1VwNzcGNCCmar3CexZsTqTm5SEnRnYmFuZGlAaWNsb3VkLmNvbVgEAAADNg~~





*Log in to your VIPorter
V I Porter
 account and find your reservation in My Bookings. Select Update Passenger Details in


the Passenger Summary section to add your VIPorter
V I Porter
 number before you fly. You can also do this step when you


check in online.


Add Seats or Bags


Receipt summary


 


CHARGE S


Flights $426.00
$426.00


Taxes, fees, and any prepaid extras $117.46


Total C A
C a n a d i a n
 $543.46 


$543.46


 


View Complete Receipt


Change fees


YYC to YYZ
PorterClassic Standard


S A M E - D A Y *


$150


A D V A N C E D


$100 +/- fare difference
within 45 days of departure


$25 +/- fare difference
outside 45 days of departure


YYZ to YYC S A M E - D A Y * A D V A N C E D



https://clicks.flyporter.com/f/a/sUy9VSErkZrGDJVo_3HvBg~~/AAQRxQA~/RgRok6zcP0RRaHR0cHM6Ly93d3cuZmx5cG9ydGVyLmNvbS9lbi1jYS9tYW5hZ2UtZmxpZ2h0cy9teS1ib29raW5ncy9ib29raW5nLWRldGFpbHM_dG9rZW49VwNzcGNCCmar3CexZsTqTm5SEnRnYmFuZGlAaWNsb3VkLmNvbVgEAAADNg~~

https://clicks.flyporter.com/f/a/WfyRpRPnwrgzE0yc4L6sfQ~~/AAQRxQA~/RgRok6zcP0TEaHR0cHM6Ly93d3cuZmx5cG9ydGVyLmNvbS9lbi1jYS9tYW5hZ2UtZmxpZ2h0cy9teS1ib29raW5ncy9teS1yZWNlaXB0P3Rva2VuPTBoS3FQYVRzbXNXZEhGSklBaGFTU3BOSTNtc29JdTBzVE5DcjRGdSUyRkYlMkZla3k5aUxIJTJCJTJGaVpjNHJYZVpqSXVRVVJFM0FmT0dUaExiS0JMJTJGT1VSdVJwa09zUWtNMTg1R2lCVTZ0c0U2dGptQSUzRFcDc3BjQgpmq9wnsWbE6k5uUhJ0Z2JhbmRpQGljbG91ZC5jb21YBAAAAzY~





Add a Bag


YYZ to YYC
PorterClassic Standard


S A M E - D A Y *


$150


A D V A N C E D


$100 +/- fare difference
within 45 days of departure


$25 +/- fare difference
outside 45 days of departure


Fees are charged per passenger, per direction.


*Travel must be for the same origin and destination, requested on the same day of travel. New flight must depart on


the same day as the original flight.


Manage my booking


Baggage
What’s included with your fare and when we’ll charge fees.


1 personal item included per passenger, such as a laptop bag
See examples and size limit


YYC to YYZ
PorterClassic Standard


C A R R Y  O N


Included


1 S T  B A G


$45.00 - $51.75


2 N D  B A G


$60.00 - $69.00


YYZ to YYC
PorterClassic Standard


C A R R Y  O N


Included


1 S T  B A G


$45.00 - $51.75


2 N D  B A G


$60.00 - $69.00


Add bags now and save
Pay for your bag online to skip higher fees at the airport.



https://clicks.flyporter.com/f/a/GSi3-PIND11qQYuuzG4i4Q~~/AAQRxQA~/RgRok6zcP0RLaHR0cHM6Ly93d3cuZmx5cG9ydGVyLmNvbS9lbi1jYS9tYW5hZ2UtZmxpZ2h0cy9teS1ib29raW5ncz9saWQ9MzQ1OGpibHhoenN4VwNzcGNCCmar3CexZsTqTm5SEnRnYmFuZGlAaWNsb3VkLmNvbVgEAAADNg~~

https://clicks.flyporter.com/f/a/RR_xs2pSiPLkN8uOsaFSdg~~/AAQRxQA~/RgRok6zcP0RLaHR0cHM6Ly93d3cuZmx5cG9ydGVyLmNvbS9lbi1jYS9tYW5hZ2UtZmxpZ2h0cy9teS1ib29raW5ncz9saWQ9OTU5YzVxYjQzczZoVwNzcGNCCmar3CexZsTqTm5SEnRnYmFuZGlAaWNsb3VkLmNvbVgEAAADNg~~

https://clicks.flyporter.com/f/a/sUy9VSErkZrGDJVo_3HvBg~~/AAQRxQA~/RgRok6zcP0RRaHR0cHM6Ly93d3cuZmx5cG9ydGVyLmNvbS9lbi1jYS9tYW5hZ2UtZmxpZ2h0cy9teS1ib29raW5ncy9ib29raW5nLWRldGFpbHM_dG9rZW49VwNzcGNCCmar3CexZsTqTm5SEnRnYmFuZGlAaWNsb3VkLmNvbVgEAAADNg~~

https://clicks.flyporter.com/f/a/nXrOH0eyF9Sg8ryR_0on6w~~/AAQRxQA~/RgRok6zcP0RLaHR0cHM6Ly93d3cuZmx5cG9ydGVyLmNvbS9lbi1jYS9tYW5hZ2UtZmxpZ2h0cy9teS1ib29raW5ncz9saWQ9Mno3OWdndWwwdzcyVwNzcGNCCmar3CexZsTqTm5SEnRnYmFuZGlAaWNsb3VkLmNvbVgEAAADNg~~

https://clicks.flyporter.com/f/a/tBI4FEe9iX09dpcPOh8gwQ~~/AAQRxQA~/RgRok6zcP0ReaHR0cHM6Ly93d3cuZmx5cG9ydGVyLmNvbS9lbi1jYS90cmF2ZWwtaW5mb3JtYXRpb24vYmFnZ2FnZS9jYXJyeS1vbi1hbGxvd2FuY2U_bGlkPTN1cnBnN2RlNGpkNlcDc3BjQgpmq9wnsWbE6k5uUhJ0Z2JhbmRpQGljbG91ZC5jb21YBAAAAzY~





 
• For any bookings except Basic fare, you can make changes up to 1 hour prior to departure, depending on


seat availability.


Get more details about restricted or prohibited items, overweight bags, traveling with pets, our baggage


policy, and more.


Get ready for travel


Travel extras


Add comfort and peace of mind
before you fly.


Explore Options


Travel documents


Know what you must have for
your destination.


See Travel Info Centre


Download the Porter App
Manage your trip, add bags, get push notifications,
and more.


Learn more about the Porter app.


It’s all in the details


Flight changes and fees



https://clicks.flyporter.com/f/a/ZH2KbVyWHHMsruUU2vzcQg~~/AAQRxQA~/RgRok6zcP0RLaHR0cHM6Ly93d3cuZmx5cG9ydGVyLmNvbS9lbi1jYS90cmF2ZWwtaW5mb3JtYXRpb24vYmFnZ2FnZT9saWQ9bm0xYzI0cnhzNjk1VwNzcGNCCmar3CexZsTqTm5SEnRnYmFuZGlAaWNsb3VkLmNvbVgEAAADNg~~

https://clicks.flyporter.com/f/a/Pnc4viNwdRzxu179Mkpepw~~/AAQRxQA~/RgRok6zcP0RKaHR0cHM6Ly93d3cuZmx5cG9ydGVyLmNvbS9lbi1jYS9ib29rLXRyYXZlbC90cmF2ZWwtZXh0cmFzP2xpZD1kbjk2NndxbWRobDRXA3NwY0IKZqvcJ7FmxOpOblISdGdiYW5kaUBpY2xvdWQuY29tWAQAAAM2

https://clicks.flyporter.com/f/a/5b1rsWAemenlY0QJBjALGQ~~/AAQRxQA~/RgRok6zcP0RKaHR0cHM6Ly93d3cuZmx5cG9ydGVyLmNvbS9lbi1jYS9ib29rLXRyYXZlbC90cmF2ZWwtZXh0cmFzP2xpZD05NHI4ZHVlYXJ6anpXA3NwY0IKZqvcJ7FmxOpOblISdGdiYW5kaUBpY2xvdWQuY29tWAQAAAM2

https://clicks.flyporter.com/f/a/maeXtFrRRHj89s1SsT3P-w~~/AAQRxQA~/RgRok6zcP0RvaHR0cHM6Ly93d3cuZmx5cG9ydGVyLmNvbS9lbi1jYS90cmF2ZWwtaW5mb3JtYXRpb24vdHJhdmVsLWFsZXJ0cy1hbmQtYWR2aXNvcmllcy90cmF2ZWwtdXBkYXRlcz9saWQ9Y3dtcXc5azUyZXVyVwNzcGNCCmar3CexZsTqTm5SEnRnYmFuZGlAaWNsb3VkLmNvbVgEAAADNg~~

https://clicks.flyporter.com/f/a/BfXLdXEVWWNfy3Jqx8Uzwg~~/AAQRxQA~/RgRok6zcP0RvaHR0cHM6Ly93d3cuZmx5cG9ydGVyLmNvbS9lbi1jYS90cmF2ZWwtaW5mb3JtYXRpb24vdHJhdmVsLWFsZXJ0cy1hbmQtYWR2aXNvcmllcy90cmF2ZWwtdXBkYXRlcz9saWQ9aW9uZngxZXNuenltVwNzcGNCCmar3CexZsTqTm5SEnRnYmFuZGlAaWNsb3VkLmNvbVgEAAADNg~~

https://clicks.flyporter.com/f/a/DYLOWGPyox7MB1y6yk2JqQ~~/AAQRxQA~/RgRok6zcP0RLaHR0cHM6Ly9hcHBzLmFwcGxlLmNvbS91cy9hcHAvcG9ydGVyLWFpcmxpbmVzL2lkMTU3OTA4MDk0NT9saWQ9dTcyZ3RzZDkyamprVwNzcGNCCmar3CexZsTqTm5SEnRnYmFuZGlAaWNsb3VkLmNvbVgEAAADNg~~

https://clicks.flyporter.com/f/a/PFq1HtHbtRBQF_9x_hc_0A~~/AAQRxQA~/RgRok6zcP0R3aHR0cHM6Ly9wbGF5Lmdvb2dsZS5jb20vc3RvcmUvYXBwcy9kZXRhaWxzP2lkPWNvbS5wb3J0ZXJhaXJsaW5lcy5kaWdpdGFsLnByb2QubW9iaWxlJmhsPWVuJmdsPVVTJnBsaT0xJmxpZD1mYmxldGNjMzczejVXA3NwY0IKZqvcJ7FmxOpOblISdGdiYW5kaUBpY2xvdWQuY29tWAQAAAM2

https://clicks.flyporter.com/f/a/h3bSEN8u6tauTHzIZ9RRzA~~/AAQRxQA~/RgRok6zcP0Q7aHR0cHM6Ly93d3cuZmx5cG9ydGVyLmNvbS9lbi1jYS9tb2JpbGUtYXBwP2xpZD1tZGozZHB0dG9icjRXA3NwY0IKZqvcJ7FmxOpOblISdGdiYW5kaUBpY2xvdWQuY29tWAQAAAM2





seat availability.


 • Fees collected at the airport counter will be charged in the local currency.


 
• Same day changes are complimentary for our VIPorter Ascent and First members on all fares, with the


exception of Basic.


 


• If you are denied boarding, your flight is cancelled or delayed for at least two hours, or your baggage is lost or


damaged, you may be entitled to certain standards of treatment and compensation under the Air Passenger


Protection Regulations. For more information about your passenger rights please contact your air carrier or


visit the Canadian Transportation Agency’s website.


 
• Porter’s terms and conditions pertaining to flight delays, cancellations, denied boarding, or mishandled


baggage can be found in our General Conditions of Carriage and Tariffs.


 
• Plan for disability assistance at the airport for your upcoming travel with Porter. Please note that to fulfill


some special requests, we need up to 48 hours advance notice.   


 
• If you are travelling to, from, or within Canada, you can review the accessible transportation requirements at


the Canadian Transportation Agency’s website


 
• If you are travelling to or from the United States, you can access the Airline Passengers with Disabilities Bill


of Rights at the U.S. Department of Transportation website


 • Review our services and tips when travelling with children or infants, or as an expectant mother


 


In case of delays, cancellations, or issues with baggage


If you have specific travel needs


 


This notification email was sent by Porter Airlines, Billy Bishop Toronto City Airport, Toronto, Ontario, Canada M5V


1A1, to tgbandi@icloud.com because you purchased a Porter Airlines flight or service.


Porter Airlines is committed to protecting the privacy of our customers. For more information, please review our


privacy policy or contact us for more details.


Please do not reply to this email if you need a response. We are not able to respond personally to messages sent to


this address. To contact us directly, please visit www.flyporter.com.


flyporter.com



https://clicks.flyporter.com/f/a/NJrJiABgBRYejHQiEhEnpw~~/AAQRxQA~/RgRok6zcP0QpaHR0cHM6Ly9ycHBhLWFwcHIuY2EvZW5nP2xpZD1idnU1dDdxaDk5NGZXA3NwY0IKZqvcJ7FmxOpOblISdGdiYW5kaUBpY2xvdWQuY29tWAQAAAM2

https://clicks.flyporter.com/f/a/WYj_hlmtfqyGkTcnOdtF4A~~/AAQRxQA~/RgRok6zcP0RMaHR0cHM6Ly93d3cuZmx5cG9ydGVyLmNvbS9lbi1jYS90cmF2ZWwtdGVybXMtYW5kLWNvbmRpdGlvbnM_bGlkPWFhc3J6NXVuOWxxYVcDc3BjQgpmq9wnsWbE6k5uUhJ0Z2JhbmRpQGljbG91ZC5jb21YBAAAAzY~

https://clicks.flyporter.com/f/a/N2Sp9lcml1T0vpVjVEsV4w~~/AAQRxQA~/RgRok6zcP0RZaHR0cHM6Ly93d3cuZmx5cG9ydGVyLmNvbS9lbi1jYS90cmF2ZWwtaW5mb3JtYXRpb24vZGlzYWJpbGl0eS1hc3Npc3RhbmNlP2xpZD1rZnRhYXgxajN6YjBXA3NwY0IKZqvcJ7FmxOpOblISdGdiYW5kaUBpY2xvdWQuY29tWAQAAAM2

https://clicks.flyporter.com/f/a/MP0hmazEIOukdbZ64Ih2jw~~/AAQRxQA~/RgRok6zcP0RlaHR0cHM6Ly9vdGMtY3RhLmdjLmNhL2VuZy9hY2Nlc3NpYmxlLXRyYW5zcG9ydGF0aW9uLXBlcnNvbnMtZGlzYWJpbGl0aWVzLXJlZ3VsYXRpb25zP2xpZD1lbzlzeGxjYWZvY3VXA3NwY0IKZqvcJ7FmxOpOblISdGdiYW5kaUBpY2xvdWQuY29tWAQAAAM2

https://clicks.flyporter.com/f/a/b2i_id0mbZJJpH72FvbPFw~~/AAQRxQA~/RgRok6zcP0RSaHR0cHM6Ly93d3cudHJhbnNwb3J0YXRpb24uZ292L2FpcmNvbnN1bWVyL2Rpc2FiaWxpdHliaWxsb2ZyaWdodHM_bGlkPWlkNnRvd2NtOTQzeFcDc3BjQgpmq9wnsWbE6k5uUhJ0Z2JhbmRpQGljbG91ZC5jb21YBAAAAzY~

https://clicks.flyporter.com/f/a/vc01EAHUeUo8eg_5eylUPw~~/AAQRxQA~/RgRok6zcP0RUaHR0cHM6Ly93d3cuZmx5cG9ydGVyLmNvbS9lbi1jYS90cmF2ZWwtaW5mb3JtYXRpb24vY2hpbGRyZW4taW5mYW50cz9saWQ9eW1wMWdqeGtzMHQ1VwNzcGNCCmar3CexZsTqTm5SEnRnYmFuZGlAaWNsb3VkLmNvbVgEAAADNg~~

https://clicks.flyporter.com/f/a/08XEmAN1HjzqCyNUARA64g~~/AAQRxQA~/RgRok6zcP0Q4aHR0cHM6Ly93d3cuZmx5cG9ydGVyLmNvbS9lbi1jYS9wcml2YWN5P2xpZD1obGYwb2Q5ajY2OGlXA3NwY0IKZqvcJ7FmxOpOblISdGdiYW5kaUBpY2xvdWQuY29tWAQAAAM2

https://clicks.flyporter.com/f/a/EdPr9b0_994FPmnDhw0U9g~~/AAQRxQA~/RgRok6zcP0ROaHR0cHM6Ly93d3cuZmx5cG9ydGVyLmNvbS9lbi1jYS9jdXN0b21lci1zZXJ2aWNlL2hlbHAtY29udGFjdD9saWQ9NzAwYmJwNnp2aHlmVwNzcGNCCmar3CexZsTqTm5SEnRnYmFuZGlAaWNsb3VkLmNvbVgEAAADNg~~

https://clicks.flyporter.com/f/a/hMh90KCDx30BFmwa4_EX4g~~/AAQRxQA~/RgRok6zcP0QraHR0cHM6Ly93d3cuZmx5cG9ydGVyLmNvbS8_bGlkPTF6Ynkzb2ZqZzhyd1cDc3BjQgpmq9wnsWbE6k5uUhJ0Z2JhbmRpQGljbG91ZC5jb21YBAAAAzY~

https://clicks.flyporter.com/f/a/XbE5tS0c0HTyUb52CWvjDw~~/AAQRxQA~/RgRok6zcP0QxaHR0cHM6Ly93d3cuZmx5cG9ydGVyLmNvbS9lbi1jYS8_bGlkPXk5dGs3cW10Z3F2OVcDc3BjQgpmq9wnsWbE6k5uUhJ0Z2JhbmRpQGljbG91ZC5jb21YBAAAAzY~


















From: Porter Airlines flyporter@notifications.flyporter.com
Subject: Booking details: Thu Aug 08, 2024 - Calgary (YYC) to Toronto-Pearson (YYZ)


Date: August 7, 2024 at 9:35 AM
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


Thu Aug 08, 2024


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



mailto:Airlinesflyporter@notifications.flyporter.com

mailto:Airlinesflyporter@notifications.flyporter.com

mailto:tgbandi@icloud.com

https://clicks.flyporter.com/f/a/opAoQBUOYVd8wORHWGpoaQ~~/AAQRxQA~/RgRolhlEP0RRaHR0cHM6Ly93d3cuZmx5cG9ydGVyLmNvbS9lbi1jYS9tYW5hZ2UtZmxpZ2h0cy9teS1ib29raW5ncy9ib29raW5nLWRldGFpbHM_dG9rZW49VwNzcGNCCmarRJSzZqqQJS9SEnRnYmFuZGlAaWNsb3VkLmNvbVgEAAADNg~~





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



https://clicks.flyporter.com/f/a/spGBIfzBvk14dTKtqjxyTg~~/AAQRxQA~/RgRolhlEP0RGaHR0cHM6Ly93d3cuZmx5cG9ydGVyLmNvbS9lbi1jYS92aXBvcnRlci9yZWdpc3RyYXRpb24_bGlkPTd1bjFsZmZ1NHlqNlcDc3BjQgpmq0SUs2aqkCUvUhJ0Z2JhbmRpQGljbG91ZC5jb21YBAAAAzY~

https://clicks.flyporter.com/f/a/Rx6bb_N7X2-BSlc9J15OUA~~/AAQRxQA~/RgRolhlEP0Q2aHR0cHM6Ly93d3cuZmx5cG9ydGVyLmNvbS9lbi1jYS9sb2dpbj9saWQ9Z2hwcG93cmFyZWh1VwNzcGNCCmarRJSzZqqQJS9SEnRnYmFuZGlAaWNsb3VkLmNvbVgEAAADNg~~





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


Flights $756.00
$756.00


Taxes, fees, and any prepaid extras $207.46


Total C A
C a n a d i a n
 $963.46 


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

https://clicks.flyporter.com/f/a/FZUgUQuhcgCbtSBl8G7T-A~~/AAQRxQA~/RgRolhlEP0TEaHR0cHM6Ly93d3cuZmx5cG9ydGVyLmNvbS9lbi1jYS9tYW5hZ2UtZmxpZ2h0cy9teS1ib29raW5ncy9teS1yZWNlaXB0P3Rva2VuPTBoS3FQYVRzbXNXZEhGSklBaGFTU3BOSTNtc29JdTBzVE5DcjRGdSUyRkYlMkZla3k5aUxIJTJCJTJGaVpjNHJYZVpqSXVRVVJFM0FmT0dUaExiS0JMJTJGT1VSdVJwa09zUWtNMTg1R2lCVTZ0c0U2dGptQSUzRFcDc3BjQgpmq0SUs2aqkCUvUhJ0Z2JhbmRpQGljbG91ZC5jb21YBAAAAzY~





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



https://clicks.flyporter.com/f/a/jxYreniiZm5raoAdHu4zaw~~/AAQRxQA~/RgRolhlEP0RLaHR0cHM6Ly93d3cuZmx5cG9ydGVyLmNvbS9lbi1jYS9tYW5hZ2UtZmxpZ2h0cy9teS1ib29raW5ncz9saWQ9MzQ1OGpibHhoenN4VwNzcGNCCmarRJSzZqqQJS9SEnRnYmFuZGlAaWNsb3VkLmNvbVgEAAADNg~~

https://clicks.flyporter.com/f/a/SLJnwOjLTaT51dE_DN0tyQ~~/AAQRxQA~/RgRolhlEP0RLaHR0cHM6Ly93d3cuZmx5cG9ydGVyLmNvbS9lbi1jYS9tYW5hZ2UtZmxpZ2h0cy9teS1ib29raW5ncz9saWQ9OTU5YzVxYjQzczZoVwNzcGNCCmarRJSzZqqQJS9SEnRnYmFuZGlAaWNsb3VkLmNvbVgEAAADNg~~

https://clicks.flyporter.com/f/a/opAoQBUOYVd8wORHWGpoaQ~~/AAQRxQA~/RgRolhlEP0RRaHR0cHM6Ly93d3cuZmx5cG9ydGVyLmNvbS9lbi1jYS9tYW5hZ2UtZmxpZ2h0cy9teS1ib29raW5ncy9ib29raW5nLWRldGFpbHM_dG9rZW49VwNzcGNCCmarRJSzZqqQJS9SEnRnYmFuZGlAaWNsb3VkLmNvbVgEAAADNg~~

https://clicks.flyporter.com/f/a/4xSZam6sJAFe7aQLs6kQRw~~/AAQRxQA~/RgRolhlEP0RLaHR0cHM6Ly93d3cuZmx5cG9ydGVyLmNvbS9lbi1jYS9tYW5hZ2UtZmxpZ2h0cy9teS1ib29raW5ncz9saWQ9Mno3OWdndWwwdzcyVwNzcGNCCmarRJSzZqqQJS9SEnRnYmFuZGlAaWNsb3VkLmNvbVgEAAADNg~~

https://clicks.flyporter.com/f/a/yQVD9PV-JOeyiyRk3aRGUw~~/AAQRxQA~/RgRolhlEP0ReaHR0cHM6Ly93d3cuZmx5cG9ydGVyLmNvbS9lbi1jYS90cmF2ZWwtaW5mb3JtYXRpb24vYmFnZ2FnZS9jYXJyeS1vbi1hbGxvd2FuY2U_bGlkPTN1cnBnN2RlNGpkNlcDc3BjQgpmq0SUs2aqkCUvUhJ0Z2JhbmRpQGljbG91ZC5jb21YBAAAAzY~





 
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



https://clicks.flyporter.com/f/a/UdZiy70RCALK8b0gN4rESQ~~/AAQRxQA~/RgRolhlEP0RLaHR0cHM6Ly93d3cuZmx5cG9ydGVyLmNvbS9lbi1jYS90cmF2ZWwtaW5mb3JtYXRpb24vYmFnZ2FnZT9saWQ9bm0xYzI0cnhzNjk1VwNzcGNCCmarRJSzZqqQJS9SEnRnYmFuZGlAaWNsb3VkLmNvbVgEAAADNg~~

https://clicks.flyporter.com/f/a/-K1YocwgnInXNvElOM4U6g~~/AAQRxQA~/RgRolhlEP0RKaHR0cHM6Ly93d3cuZmx5cG9ydGVyLmNvbS9lbi1jYS9ib29rLXRyYXZlbC90cmF2ZWwtZXh0cmFzP2xpZD1kbjk2NndxbWRobDRXA3NwY0IKZqtElLNmqpAlL1ISdGdiYW5kaUBpY2xvdWQuY29tWAQAAAM2

https://clicks.flyporter.com/f/a/KMGmOylkEDLbs9LOJjNlbw~~/AAQRxQA~/RgRolhlEP0RKaHR0cHM6Ly93d3cuZmx5cG9ydGVyLmNvbS9lbi1jYS9ib29rLXRyYXZlbC90cmF2ZWwtZXh0cmFzP2xpZD05NHI4ZHVlYXJ6anpXA3NwY0IKZqtElLNmqpAlL1ISdGdiYW5kaUBpY2xvdWQuY29tWAQAAAM2

https://clicks.flyporter.com/f/a/WdeCKtNAFOjyWSEvuPiqoQ~~/AAQRxQA~/RgRolhlEP0RvaHR0cHM6Ly93d3cuZmx5cG9ydGVyLmNvbS9lbi1jYS90cmF2ZWwtaW5mb3JtYXRpb24vdHJhdmVsLWFsZXJ0cy1hbmQtYWR2aXNvcmllcy90cmF2ZWwtdXBkYXRlcz9saWQ9Y3dtcXc5azUyZXVyVwNzcGNCCmarRJSzZqqQJS9SEnRnYmFuZGlAaWNsb3VkLmNvbVgEAAADNg~~

https://clicks.flyporter.com/f/a/3bh7aeIx-xEHabAHfATSRA~~/AAQRxQA~/RgRolhlEP0RvaHR0cHM6Ly93d3cuZmx5cG9ydGVyLmNvbS9lbi1jYS90cmF2ZWwtaW5mb3JtYXRpb24vdHJhdmVsLWFsZXJ0cy1hbmQtYWR2aXNvcmllcy90cmF2ZWwtdXBkYXRlcz9saWQ9aW9uZngxZXNuenltVwNzcGNCCmarRJSzZqqQJS9SEnRnYmFuZGlAaWNsb3VkLmNvbVgEAAADNg~~

https://clicks.flyporter.com/f/a/PYn8D-mS69HQV50TlxdlRg~~/AAQRxQA~/RgRolhlEP0RLaHR0cHM6Ly9hcHBzLmFwcGxlLmNvbS91cy9hcHAvcG9ydGVyLWFpcmxpbmVzL2lkMTU3OTA4MDk0NT9saWQ9dTcyZ3RzZDkyamprVwNzcGNCCmarRJSzZqqQJS9SEnRnYmFuZGlAaWNsb3VkLmNvbVgEAAADNg~~

https://clicks.flyporter.com/f/a/yYb-3p9SA_lZzuSReEM3mA~~/AAQRxQA~/RgRolhlEP0R3aHR0cHM6Ly9wbGF5Lmdvb2dsZS5jb20vc3RvcmUvYXBwcy9kZXRhaWxzP2lkPWNvbS5wb3J0ZXJhaXJsaW5lcy5kaWdpdGFsLnByb2QubW9iaWxlJmhsPWVuJmdsPVVTJnBsaT0xJmxpZD1mYmxldGNjMzczejVXA3NwY0IKZqtElLNmqpAlL1ISdGdiYW5kaUBpY2xvdWQuY29tWAQAAAM2

https://clicks.flyporter.com/f/a/MaxSpc4jS8Yi-HvHa1PkMg~~/AAQRxQA~/RgRolhlEP0Q7aHR0cHM6Ly93d3cuZmx5cG9ydGVyLmNvbS9lbi1jYS9tb2JpbGUtYXBwP2xpZD1tZGozZHB0dG9icjRXA3NwY0IKZqtElLNmqpAlL1ISdGdiYW5kaUBpY2xvdWQuY29tWAQAAAM2





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



https://clicks.flyporter.com/f/a/AvtX5Kn-7G53wwmxFIOllw~~/AAQRxQA~/RgRolhlEP0QpaHR0cHM6Ly9ycHBhLWFwcHIuY2EvZW5nP2xpZD1idnU1dDdxaDk5NGZXA3NwY0IKZqtElLNmqpAlL1ISdGdiYW5kaUBpY2xvdWQuY29tWAQAAAM2

https://clicks.flyporter.com/f/a/RwGcUG53sZ9G3uKweDT3TQ~~/AAQRxQA~/RgRolhlEP0RMaHR0cHM6Ly93d3cuZmx5cG9ydGVyLmNvbS9lbi1jYS90cmF2ZWwtdGVybXMtYW5kLWNvbmRpdGlvbnM_bGlkPWFhc3J6NXVuOWxxYVcDc3BjQgpmq0SUs2aqkCUvUhJ0Z2JhbmRpQGljbG91ZC5jb21YBAAAAzY~

https://clicks.flyporter.com/f/a/dHIoNVoJ55JJlELWUGp8vg~~/AAQRxQA~/RgRolhlEP0RZaHR0cHM6Ly93d3cuZmx5cG9ydGVyLmNvbS9lbi1jYS90cmF2ZWwtaW5mb3JtYXRpb24vZGlzYWJpbGl0eS1hc3Npc3RhbmNlP2xpZD1rZnRhYXgxajN6YjBXA3NwY0IKZqtElLNmqpAlL1ISdGdiYW5kaUBpY2xvdWQuY29tWAQAAAM2

https://clicks.flyporter.com/f/a/B2a2M-AqLtr8iWQbIjiOng~~/AAQRxQA~/RgRolhlEP0RlaHR0cHM6Ly9vdGMtY3RhLmdjLmNhL2VuZy9hY2Nlc3NpYmxlLXRyYW5zcG9ydGF0aW9uLXBlcnNvbnMtZGlzYWJpbGl0aWVzLXJlZ3VsYXRpb25zP2xpZD1lbzlzeGxjYWZvY3VXA3NwY0IKZqtElLNmqpAlL1ISdGdiYW5kaUBpY2xvdWQuY29tWAQAAAM2

https://clicks.flyporter.com/f/a/HTHRE3t0N2erwuUN47DP6w~~/AAQRxQA~/RgRolhlEP0RSaHR0cHM6Ly93d3cudHJhbnNwb3J0YXRpb24uZ292L2FpcmNvbnN1bWVyL2Rpc2FiaWxpdHliaWxsb2ZyaWdodHM_bGlkPWlkNnRvd2NtOTQzeFcDc3BjQgpmq0SUs2aqkCUvUhJ0Z2JhbmRpQGljbG91ZC5jb21YBAAAAzY~

https://clicks.flyporter.com/f/a/QipBQsAQZSbDUYDdgzbiaA~~/AAQRxQA~/RgRolhlEP0RUaHR0cHM6Ly93d3cuZmx5cG9ydGVyLmNvbS9lbi1jYS90cmF2ZWwtaW5mb3JtYXRpb24vY2hpbGRyZW4taW5mYW50cz9saWQ9eW1wMWdqeGtzMHQ1VwNzcGNCCmarRJSzZqqQJS9SEnRnYmFuZGlAaWNsb3VkLmNvbVgEAAADNg~~

https://clicks.flyporter.com/f/a/1VeP3N5kazkQ5xiuY_deTA~~/AAQRxQA~/RgRolhlEP0Q4aHR0cHM6Ly93d3cuZmx5cG9ydGVyLmNvbS9lbi1jYS9wcml2YWN5P2xpZD1obGYwb2Q5ajY2OGlXA3NwY0IKZqtElLNmqpAlL1ISdGdiYW5kaUBpY2xvdWQuY29tWAQAAAM2

https://clicks.flyporter.com/f/a/EL-u4XK3vYAYISK0Q3XkQA~~/AAQRxQA~/RgRolhlEP0ROaHR0cHM6Ly93d3cuZmx5cG9ydGVyLmNvbS9lbi1jYS9jdXN0b21lci1zZXJ2aWNlL2hlbHAtY29udGFjdD9saWQ9NzAwYmJwNnp2aHlmVwNzcGNCCmarRJSzZqqQJS9SEnRnYmFuZGlAaWNsb3VkLmNvbVgEAAADNg~~

https://clicks.flyporter.com/f/a/-UTpL3ic8PxKJX0Zmt2cdw~~/AAQRxQA~/RgRolhlEP0QraHR0cHM6Ly93d3cuZmx5cG9ydGVyLmNvbS8_bGlkPTF6Ynkzb2ZqZzhyd1cDc3BjQgpmq0SUs2aqkCUvUhJ0Z2JhbmRpQGljbG91ZC5jb21YBAAAAzY~

https://clicks.flyporter.com/f/a/fpWqF6MlFWTcaH-7PfOqeA~~/AAQRxQA~/RgRolhlEP0QxaHR0cHM6Ly93d3cuZmx5cG9ydGVyLmNvbS9lbi1jYS8_bGlkPXk5dGs3cW10Z3F2OVcDc3BjQgpmq0SUs2aqkCUvUhJ0Z2JhbmRpQGljbG91ZC5jb21YBAAAAzY~


















From: Appeals Appeals@FoothillsCountyAB.ca
Subject: RE: RN 2129012570, 64135 Eastway Dr E - assessment complaint information


Date: August 13, 2024 at 4:14 PM
To: Ted Bandi tgbandi@icloud.com
Cc: Magdalena Irzyk Magdalena.Irzyk@FoothillsCountyAB.ca, Appeals Appeals@FoothillsCountyAB.ca


Good afternoon Mr. Bandi.
 
Once again, I would like to express our sincerest condolences for your loss.
 
Unfortunately, as clerk of the Assessment Review Board, I am unable to accept
complaints that are filed after the legislated deadline. However, it is not within our
authority to refuse late submissions either. 
 
If you choose to pursue a complaint this year, the first step will be to schedule a
preliminary hearing before a one member assessment review board panel. The one
member panel will consider your reasons for late submission, as well as the County's
arguments (if any) regarding this matter.
 
I do not in any way want to influence your decision, and I wouldn't presume to guess
what the panel's decision on the preliminary matter would be. I should let you know that
there is case law which interprets the deadline as absolute and claims that the panel has
no authority to exercise discretion to extend the statutory timeline. The rationale seems to
be that the legislation grants landowners 60 days to file a complaint, which the courts find
generous.
 
Again, we are so sorry for the circumstances that have caused you to be in this position.
Please let me know if you'd like to proceed with your complaint, and I will schedule the
panel to determine whether the complaint can be accepted and considered. 
 
Kind regards,
 
 
Garity Stanley
Legislative Services Assistant
P: 403-603-6203
Foothills County
309 Macleod Trail, Box 5605, High River Alberta, T1V 1M7
www.foothillscountyab.ca


 
Please Note: My office hours are Tuesday to Friday 6:30 a.m. to 4:30 p.m.
 
 
 
 
From: Ted Bandi <tgbandi@icloud.com> 
Sent: Tuesday, August 13, 2024 7:32 AM
To: Appeals <Appeals@FoothillsCountyAB.ca>



http://www.foothillscountyab.ca/





To: Appeals <Appeals@FoothillsCountyAB.ca>
Cc: Magdalena Irzyk <Magdalena.Irzyk@FoothillsCountyAB.ca>
Subject: Re: RN 2129012570, 64135 Eastway Dr E - assessment complaint information
 
Good morning Garity 
 
Thank you for the condolences. 
 
I’m not sure if you guys can extend the deadline for certain circumstances but if you
can here is the information you guys required from the form, which I couldn’t fill out
on my iPhone prior to the deadline. If you can give me an extension just let me
know and I’ll send over my Credit Card information immediately or you can call me
at 416-420-8484 and I can provide over the phone. 
 
Warm Regards
 
Municipality Name
Foothills County
Tax Year
2024
 
Notice Type
Assessment Notice:
Annual Assessment 
 
Property Information
Assessment Roll or Tax Roll Assessment:
2129012570
 
Property Address:
64135 Eastway Dr E, Foothills, AB, Canada, T1S 5V7
 
Legal Land Description: 
6;4;0911874 SW 1;21;29 W4
 
Property Type:
Residential property with 3 or fewer dwelling units
 
Complainant Information:
Is the complainant the assessed person or taxpayer for the property under
complaint?: 
Yes
 
Complainant Name: 
Tibor Bandi
 







 
Mailing Address: 
Same as Above
 
Telephone Number: 
416-420-8484
 
Email Address:
tgbandi@icloud.com
 
Complaint Information:
3
7
8
 
Reasons for Complaint:
We took possession of the property on August 8th, 2023 and based on the
assessment value, the properties taxes were raised over 30%. There was minimal
changes to the property since we moved in, so I’m not sure where the justification is
for a 30%+ increase. The shop on the property isn’t even finished, there is no
insulation, no heat, and doesn’t even have power throughout, it’s basically a large
shed. 
 
Complaint Filing Fee:
Credit card can be provided anytime 
 
Complainant Signature: 
08-12-2024
Tibor Bandi
T. Bandi


On Aug 12, 2024, at 5:57​PM, Appeals <Appeals@foothillscountyab.ca>
wrote:


Hi Ted,
 
I am sorry to hear about your loss. Please feel free to contact me in the
coming days if you have any questions.
 
Kind regards,
 
 
Garity Stanley
Legislative Services Assistant



mailto:tgbandi@icloud.com

mailto:Appeals@foothillscountyab.ca





Legislative Services Assistant
P: 403-603-6203
Foothills County
309 Macleod Trail, Box 5605, High River Alberta, T1V 1M7
www.foothillscountyab.ca
<image001.png>
 
Please Note: My office hours are Tuesday to Friday 6:30 a.m. to 4:30 p.m.
 
 
 
From: Ted Bandi <tgbandi@icloud.com> 
Sent: Monday, August 12, 2024 3:48 PM
To: Appeals <Appeals@FoothillsCountyAB.ca>
Cc: Magdalena Irzyk <Magdalena.Irzyk@FoothillsCountyAB.ca>
Subject: Re: RN 2129012570, 64135 Eastway Dr E - assessment complaint
information
 
Sorry I won’t be able to send in time today, sadly my mom just passed. 


On Aug 12, 2024, at 5:33​PM, Appeals
<Appeals@foothillscountyab.ca> wrote:


Hi Ted,
 
If you can provide all the information in an email that would be
acceptable. I will then attach it to the form. If you are unable to fill
out the credit card authorization form, I would need you to
provide an email giving authorization and the necessary details
to process payment.
 
 
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

mailto:Appeals@FoothillsCountyAB.ca

mailto:Magdalena.Irzyk@FoothillsCountyAB.ca

mailto:Appeals@foothillscountyab.ca

http://www.foothillscountyab.ca/





 
 
 
From: Ted Bandi <tgbandi@icloud.com> 
Sent: Monday, August 12, 2024 3:21 PM
To: Appeals <Appeals@FoothillsCountyAB.ca>
Cc: Magdalena Irzyk <Magdalena.Irzyk@FoothillsCountyAB.ca>
Subject: Re: RN 2129012570, 64135 Eastway Dr E -
assessment complaint information
 
Hello,
 
The link works but this one won’t let me fill it in either.
 
Thanks


On Aug 12, 2024, at 5:19​PM, Appeals
<Appeals@foothillscountyab.ca> wrote:


HI Ted,
 
Please try this link. Let me know if it still doesn’t
work.
 
Alberta Provincial Standardized Residential Property
Assessment Complaint Form
 
Thanks,
 
 
Garity Stanley
Legislative Services Assistant
P: 403-603-6203
Foothills County
309 Macleod Trail, Box 5605, High River Alberta,
T1V 1M7
www.foothillscountyab.ca
<image001.png>
 
Please Note: My office hours are Tuesday to Friday 6:30 a.m.
to 4:30 p.m.
 
 
 
From: Ted Bandi <tgbandi@icloud.com> 



mailto:tgbandi@icloud.com
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You don't often get email from tgbandi@icloud.com. Learn why
this is important


From: Ted Bandi <tgbandi@icloud.com> 
Sent: Monday, August 12, 2024 3:07 PM
To: Appeals <Appeals@FoothillsCountyAB.ca>
Cc: Magdalena Irzyk
<Magdalena.Irzyk@FoothillsCountyAB.ca>
Subject: Re: RN 2129012570, 64135 Eastway Dr E
- assessment complaint information
 


Unfortunately this is not working either, I only
have access to an iPhone at the moment.
 
Can I just create an email with all the text
required to fill in the forms for the time being? 
 
I’m out of province at a hospital because I have a
family member in palliative care. 
 
Thanks


On Aug 12, 2024, at 4:58​PM, Appeals
<Appeals@foothillscountyab.ca>
wrote:


Good afternoon,
 
Please try the attached forms.
 
 
Kind regards,
 
 
Garity Stanley
Legislative Services Assistant
P: 403-603-6203
Foothills County
309 Macleod Trail, Box 5605, High
River Alberta, T1V 1M7
www.foothillscountyab.ca
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Please Note: My office hours are Tuesday to
Friday 6:30 a.m. to 4:30 p.m.
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Friday 6:30 a.m. to 4:30 p.m.
 
 
 
From: Magdalena Irzyk
<Magdalena.Irzyk@FoothillsCountyAB.c
a> 
Sent: Monday, August 12, 2024 2:51 PM
To: Appeals
<Appeals@FoothillsCountyAB.ca>
Cc: Ted Bandi <tgbandi@icloud.com>
Subject: RE: RN 2129012570, 64135
Eastway Dr E - assessment complaint
information
 
Hello,
 
Can you please assist Mr. Bandi?
 
Thank you kindly,
 
Magdalena Irzyk, AMAA
Property Assessor, Foothills County
Email: magdalena.irzyk@foothillscountyab.ca
Direct line: 403-603-6255
Office: 403-652-2341
Fax: 403-652-7880
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From: Ted Bandi <tgbandi@icloud.com>
Sent: Monday, August 12, 2024 2:49 PM
To: Magdalena Irzyk
<Magdalena.Irzyk@FoothillsCountyAB.c
a>
Subject: Re: RN 2129012570, 64135
Eastway Dr E - assessment complaint
information
 
Hi sorry to bother you, but do you
know if there is a fill able version of
the document? This one doesn’t allow
me to fill in any of the fields on the
form directly. Not sure I can print it off
here at the hospital and scan it and
send it back. 
 
Thanks
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On Aug 12, 2024, at
4:42​PM, Magdalena Irzyk
<Magdalena.Irzyk@foothill
scountyab.ca> wrote:


Thank you
 
Magdalena Irzyk, AMAA
Property Assessor, Foothills
County
Email:
magdalena.irzyk@foothillscount
yab.ca
Direct line: 403-603-6255
Office: 403-652-2341
Fax: 403-652-7880
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From: Ted Bandi
<tgbandi@icloud.com> 
Sent: Monday, August 12,
2024 2:41 PM
To: Magdalena Irzyk
<Magdalena.Irzyk@Foothills
CountyAB.ca>
Subject: Re: RN
2129012570, 64135
Eastway Dr E - assessment
complaint information
 
Hi Magdalena 
 
Thank you, I received the
email. 
 
Warm Regards,
 


On Aug 12,
2024, at
4:36​PM,
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4:36​PM,
Magdalena
Irzyk
<Magdalena.Irz
yk@foothillscou
ntyab.ca>
wrote:


Good afternoon
Mr. Bandi,
 
As per our
conversation I
am forwarding
you an email
from the
Appeals.
Please follow
the instructions
provided below
and reach out
to Appeals
team, if you
have any
additional
questions
regarding the
process.
 
As we’ve
discussed,
once you are
back in Alberta,
we can
continue the
conversation
about your
property
assessment.
 
Kind regards,
 
Magdalena
Irzyk, AMAA
Property
Assessor,
Foothills County
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Foothills County
Email:
magdalena.irzyk@
foothillscountyab.
ca
Direct line: 403-
603-6255
Office: 403-652-
2341
Fax: 403-652-
7880
<image002.jpg
>
 
From: Appeals
<Appeals@Foot
hillsCountyAB.ca
> 


 
Good morning,
 
Since the filing
deadline is fast
approaching, I
am happy to
provide you with
the necessary
forms for filing
your assessment
complaint.
 
The attached
Assessment
Complaint Form
must be
completed and
received, along
with the required
complaint fee, at
the Foothills
County
Administration
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Administration
Building in High
River, AB by
4:30 p.m. on
August 12,
2024.  To view
the complaint
fee chart please
click here
Assessment
Complaints |
Foothills County
(foothillscountya
b.ca).
 
Submission of
the completed
form and
associated
complaint fee
can be made by
the following
methods:
•             by hand
delivery to the
reception desk
at the Foothills
County
Administration
Building, 309
Macleod Trail,
High River, AB;
•             by
email to
appeals@Foothil
lsCountyAB.ca;
•             by mail
to Foothills
County,
Attention:
Assessment
Review Board
Clerk, Box 5605,
High River, AB,
T1V 1M7. 
Please ensure
you allow
adequate time
for DELIVERY of
the form prior to
August 12,
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August 12,
2024.  (The post
marked date is
not relevant in
determining
whether an
assessment
complaint has
been filed in
time. It must be
RECEIVED prior
to the deadline.)
 
For credit card
payment, please
complete the
attached Credit
Card
Authorization
Form.
 
Kind regards,
 
 
Garity Stanley
Legislative
Services
Assistant
P: 403-603-
6203
Foothills
County
309 Macleod
Trail, Box 5605,
High River
Alberta, T1V
1M7
www.foothillsco
untyab.ca
<image001.png
>
 
Please Note: My
office hours are
Tuesday to Friday
6:30 a.m. to 4:30
p.m.
<Assessment
Review Board
Complaint Form
- unfillable.pdf>
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- unfillable.pdf>
<Credit Card
Authorization
FILLABLE.pdf>
<LGS1402
(4).pdf>
<guide-to-
property-
assessment-
and-taxation-in-
alberta.pdf>
<filing-a-
property-
assessment-
complaint-and-
preparing-for-
your-
hearing.pdf>


[EXTERNAL EMAIL] This
email has originated from
outside of the Foothills
County organization. Do
not click on any links or
open any attachments
unless you recognize the
senders Name and Email
address.


[EXTERNAL EMAIL] This email has
originated from outside of the Foothills
County organization. Do not click on any
links or open any attachments unless you
recognize the senders Name and Email
address.


<Credit Card Authorization
FILLABLE.pdf>
<LGS1402 Fillable.pdf>


[EXTERNAL EMAIL] This email has originated from
outside of the Foothills County organization. Do not
click on any links or open any attachments unless you
recognize the senders Name and Email address.
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From: Porter Airlines flyporter@notifications.flyporter.com
Subject: Booking details: Thu Aug 15, 2024 - Calgary (YYC) to Toronto-Pearson (YYZ)

Date: August 5, 2024 at 1:28 PM
To:

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

1A1, to  because you purchased a Porter Airlines flight or service.

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
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You don't often get email from  Learn why
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
<image002.png>
 
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
Cc: Ted Bandi 
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
<image003.jpg>
 
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
<image001.jpg>
 
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
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[EXTERNAL EMAIL] This email has originated from outside of the
Foothills County organization. Do not click on any links or open any
attachments unless you recognize the senders Name and Email
address.

<Credit Card Authorization FILLABLE.pdf>
<LGS1402 Fillable.pdf>

[EXTERNAL EMAIL] This email has originated from outside of the Foothills County
organization. Do not click on any links or open any attachments unless you
recognize the senders Name and Email address.

[EXTERNAL EMAIL] This email has originated from outside of the Foothills County organization.
Do not click on any links or open any attachments unless you recognize the senders Name and
Email address.
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BANDI - Roll #2129012570 

Appendix 2 - Respondent Disclosure
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Preliminary Hearing 

 

Roll: 2129012570 

Legal Description: 0911874 4 6  SW-1-21-29-4 

Appellant: Tibor & Paola Bandi 

 

Presented By: 

Magdalena Irzyk, Assessor   
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2 
 

Preliminary Matters 

The following matter(s) are being brought to the board’s attention at a preliminary hearing. 

1. The Appellant has filed a complaint on August 13, 2024, aŌer the complaint deadline of August 
12, 2024. 

2. The applicable filing fee was not paid when the complaint was submiƩed; it was paid on 
September 16, 2024. 

3. The Appellant has appealed on the grounds of a tax amount. 

 

Legislation and Assessment Background 

The Appellant has filed their appeal after the complaint deadline and applicable filing fee was not 
received when the complaint was filed. All assessment appeals must be filed in accordance with MRAC 
(Matters Relating to Assessment Complaints Regulation) s.3 and MGA (Municipal Government Act) s. 
461 (1, 1.1), to be considered valid. 

The Excerpts are shown below for reference:  

MRAC (Matters Relating to Assessment Complaints Regulation) s.3 
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3 
 

MGA (Municipal Government Act) s. 461 (1, 1.1) 
 

 
 

 

The Appellant submitted the Assessment Complaint Information in an email on August 13, 2024. In 
accordance with s. 461 (1.1) of the MGA, a complaint filed after the complaint deadline is invalid. 

The Appellant had not submitted the filing fee at the time of the complaint submission. The fee was paid 
on September 16, 2024. In accordance with s. 461 (2) of the MGA, the applicable filing fee must be paid 
when a complaint is filed. 

 

The following LARB decision outlines that Complaint filed late and without the required fee is invalid.  

The Edmonton Local Assessment Review Board, “Elko v City of Edmonton, 2014 ELARB 01747” 
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4 
 

The Appellant has filed their appeal on the grounds of a tax amount. The Appellant indicated in the 
complaint email that their property taxes increased too much. Section 460(8) of the MGA states that 
there is no right to make a complaint about any tax rate, or subsequent amount. 

All assessment appeals must be filed in accordance with section 460(5) & (8) – (9) of the Municipal 
Government Act (MGA).  

An Excerpt is shown below for reference: 

MGA (Municipal Government Act) s. 460(5) & (8) – (9) 
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5 
 

The Appellant did not meet the complaint deadline, the applicable filing fee was paid late, and the 
complaint reason is specified as the increase in property taxes.  

In accordance with the provided legislation, the Assessment Department respectfully requests a 
dismissal of the assessment complaint.  

 

Summary 

The Assessment Department requests dismissal of this assessment complaint.  

The Appellant has filed a complaint on August 13, 2024 after the complaint deadline of August 12, 2024. 
Section 461 (1.1) of the MGA, states a complaint filed after the complaint deadline is invalid. 

The Appellant has submitted the filing fee on September 16, 2024, not at the time of submitting the 
complaint. Section 461 (2) of the MGA, states the applicable filing fee must be paid when a complaint is 
filed. 

The complaint is being made based on a tax rate. Section 460(8) of the MGA, states there is no right to 
make a complaint about a tax rate. 
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